NEW MEXICO ENERGY, MINERALS and
NATURAL RESOURCES DEPARTMENT

GARY E. JOHNSON Lori Wrotenbery
Governor Director
Jennifer A. Salisbury Oil Conservation Division

Cabinet Secretary

November 26, 2001

ROC Energy, Inc.
P.O. Box 51008
Midland, Texas 79710

Attention: Pamelia D. Inskeep

Re:  Cancellation of Division Order No. PC-778
L. E. Grizzell Lease
N/2 NE/4 of Section 8, T-22 South, R-37 East, NMPM
Lea County, New Mexico

Dear Ms. Inskeep:

As per your request dated November 9, 2001, Division Order No. PC-778, which
order authorized the surface commingling of Paddock and Penrose Skelly-Grayburg Pool
production on the L. E. Grizzell Lease, is hereby cancelled.

Sincerely,
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Lort Wrotenbery
Director
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